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From: Amman Ticaret Musavirligi <gmman@ticaret.gov.tr>
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2023 12:53 PM
To: jei@ici.org.jo

Cc: areen@jci.org.jo
Subject: 8th Bursa Textile Show (BURTEX 2023)

H.E Fathi Al Jaghbeir
Chairman
Jordan Chamber of Industry

The Office of the Commercial Counselior at the Embassy of the Republic of Turkey presents its
compliments to the esteemed Jordan Chamber of Industry and would like to inform the Chamber's
reputable member companies of the 8th Bursa Textile Show (BURTEX), taking place in Bursa,
Turkey during the period between 28 February - 2 March 2023 in corporation with Bursa
Chamber of Commerce & Industry (BCCI).

Burtex, in a short period of time, has proved to be an attractive platform for gathering Turkish
luxury, ready-to-wear brands, designers, couture, chain stores, textile, and fashion players to
exhibit the perfect quality and designs of the Turkish textile industry, as selective exhibitors will be
presenting their unique spring/summer 2024 collections during the exhibition.

For further information about the event, exhibitors, and manufacturers please visit the fair's
official website at i

We kindly ask the reputable Chamber to circulate the fair and its information onto to the
Jordanian companies so as to benefit from the exhibition's distinctive opportunities it offers.

Thanking you in advance for your cooperation and please accept our highest regards.

Murat ALBAYRAK T.C. Amman Biiydkelciligi / Turkish Embassy in Amman
Ticaret Bagmuigaviri Ticaret Misavirligi / Office of the Commercial Counsello
Chief Commercial Counsello | r
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